Janine Katanic

From: Clint Lingren [clingren @ sabiainc.com]

Sent: Monday, November 24, 2008 4:29 PM

To: Janine Katanic; 'James Miller'

Cc: Art Howell; Jack Whitten; Michael Vasquez; Mark Haire; Anthony Gaines
Subject: RE: SABIA PEC follow-up/corrective actions

Attachments: Training October 2008.pdf

Dr. Katanic,

Please find attached the record of the training meeting, which was inadvertently omitted from our recent information
transmittal.

Regards,

Clinton Lingren

From: Janine Katanic [mailto:Janine.Katanic@nrc.gov]

Sent: Monday, November 24, 2008 11:40 AM

To: Clinton Lingren; James Miiler

Cc: Art Howell; Jack Whitten; Michael Vasquez; Mark Haire; Anthony Gaines
Subject: SABIA PEC follow-up/corrective actions

Messrs. Lingren and Miller:

Thank you for sending, for NRC review, the revised and new SABIA procedures that were requested by NRC
during the November 10, 2008, Predecisional Enforcement Conference. Altogether we received 4 emails from
you: 3 emails regarding procedures and 1 email with a license amendment request.

Regarding your corrective actions, during the PEC (and noted in the 11/12/2008 email attached below) you
were also asked to provide NRC with copies of: (1) the results of the corporate-wide safety review, and (2) the
training materials that were presented at your all-hands meeting. | did not see that particular information in any
of the emails we received from you this past weekend. Will you be providing this information to us by COB
today? If you do not intend to provide this information or are unable to provide this information, please let me
know.

Regards,
Janine

Janine F. Katanic, PhD

Health Physicist

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
office: 817-860-8151

fax: 817-860-8188

email: Janine.Katanic @nrc.gov
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From: Janine Katanic

Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2008 11:14 AM

To: 'Clinton Lingren'; 'James Miller'

Cc: Art Howell; Jack Whitten; Mark Haire; Michael Vasquez
Subject: SABIA PEC follow-up


mailto:Janine.Katanic@nrc.gov

Messrs. Lingren and Miller:
Hope you had an uneventful trip back to CA.

During the PEC this past Monday November 10, 2008, you requested a copy of the slides that were used by
NRC to describe our enforcement process. | have attached a copy (PDF version) of those for your use. These
slides, along with your November 8, 2008, letter to NRC (and the attached inspection report review), and the
PEC attendance lists, will be made publicly available.

Also, just a reminder that during the PEC, NRC requested that you provide us with copies of:

- the results of the corporate-wide safety review that was performed

- any procedures that were revised or new procedures that were developed as a result of the incident or the
safety review (with the revisions to the dated procedures clearly annotated, as appropriate)

- the training materials that were presented at your all-hands meeting

You were asked to provide those documents to us within two weeks from the date of the PEC. Accordingly,
please provide them to us no later than close of business Monday November 24, 2008.

Regards,
Janine

Janine F. Katanic, PhD

Health Physicist

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
office: 817-860-8151

fax: 817-860-8188

email: Janine.Katanic@nrc.qgov




Training: Revised Radiation Safety Procedures

Radiation Safety Committee Meeting

October 3, 2008

Attendees:  April Montera, James Miller, Stephen Foster, Thomas Campbell

Subject: Review of corrective actions from the radiation leak event of February 29, 2008

L.

Discussed revisions of existing radiation safety procedures.

Discussed training of radiation safety personnel with specific emphasis on the
new procedures.

Resolved to conduct a thorough review of all records of radiation safety activities
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and made assignments.
Scheduled company-wide training meeting on new procedures.

Scheduled quarterly Radiation Safety Committee meetings for the coming year.

Radiation Safety Training Meeting

October 13, 2008

Attendees: April Montera, James Miller, Stephen Foster, Thomas Campbell, John

Hagley, Rick Evans, Robbie Bryant

Attendees had been participants in reviewing and making changes to the
radiation safety procedures. A discussion was held of the changes and
philosophy of conducting radiation safety functions.

Assignments were made for conducting a thorough review of radiation safety
records.

Assignment was made to conduct this training individually with those
radiation safety personnel who were not in this training meeting.



